



David Hurst, RIBA
Project Director - Architectural Design Team

David assists commercial developers with complex master planning projects, getting involved in leading the vision, developing the detail from the consultation process and the resulting design of new places to live and work. Whether they are new commercial offices, residential or mixed use in content.

He brings to the team experience in both speculative/ bespoke office design, tall building expertise, façade design and the complete refurbishment/retrofit of office/ residential buildings in London and across the UK.

Further expertise includes bespoke interior design and façade detail design. He is a firm believer in team building, communication, consultant collaboration to deliver exciting projects and has established a working respect with both commercial clients and technical teams.

Qualifications

1991 B.A.(Hons) Degree
1994 Diploma of Architecture
1999 Registered Architect UK

Education

1988 - 1991 University of Portsmouth UK
1992 - 1994 University of Cincinnati USA

Awards

BCO Regional Award Best commercial workplace 2010

Symposium International Student Award First Place 1993

Experience

2015 - 2020 CallisonRTKL UK
1998 - 2015 Scott Brownrigg UK
1996 - 1998 Clague Architects UK
1993 - 1993 Saitowitz Natoma Architects USA
1992 - 1992 MJP Architects London

Portfolio

BTR/Mixed Use development for Lincoln Property/MGT Station Hill, Reading UK

£750M Mixed use development project for this Urban regeneration gateway site.

Jaguar Land Rover, Whitley, Coventry UK

117,364sqm, design and delivery - Corporate Services Campus for 3,255 staff.

Oracle London UK

5,110sqm, Interior fit-out of the 5th, 6th and 7th floors of the clients London headquarters.

T-Mobile HQ Hatfield UK

50,630 sqm business park masterplan for Goodman UK. An extensive interior fit-out contract £15m for T-Mobile UK incorporating restaurants, coffee bars and multi-functional break-out/meeting spaces and dedicated open plan workstation areas

BAE Systems HQ Stirling Square, London UK

Executive floor refurbishment of BAE Systems London HQ inclusive of Boardroom and Senior Executive suite.

145 City Road, Hackney, London UK

40 storey private residential tower, 6 storey speculative office building for Rocket Investments.

Westminster House, Manchester UK

20,160sqm for Aviva. A comprehensive refurbishment study for Aviva for the redevelopment/ refurbishment of this 1970s central Manchester building occupied by multiple tenants.

Hammersmith Embankment, London UK

61,315sqm masterplan for Goodman UK. To provide new build office space, with allied A3/A1, and leisure on this prominent Thames side development site for Goodman UK.